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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:​  ​ Centennial School Board and Dr. Jeff Holmberg, Superintendent 
FROM:​ Patrick Chaffey, Executive Director of Business Services 
DATE:​ ​ February 9, 2026 
RE:​ Approval of Chromebooks Purchase  
 
 
Recommendation 
For the Board to approve the purchase of Chromebooks to CDWG in the amount of $761,200. 
 
 
Background 
As part of the 1:1 Chromebook initiative, this purchase provides 2,200 Chromebooks to 
replace aging devices.  The replacement cycle plan has the District purchasing devices each 
year, distributing these to each student in 5th Grade and 9th Grade to use over the next 4 
years.  This purchase also updates 3rd and 4th-grade Chromebooks in classrooms, which is 
done every 5-6 years. 
 
This purchase is through the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing program, in accordance with 
MN Statute 471.345, uniform municipal contracting law. This allows the district to leverage 
combined purchasing powers to secure more favorable terms, pricing, and conditions. 
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